
From: Lang, Susanne  

Sent: 27 March 2018 17:24 

To: Planning <Planning@torbay.gov.uk> 

Cc: Williams, Angharad <Angharad.Williams@torbay.gov.uk> 

Subject: Planning Consultation Request P/2017/1133 (Inglewood) 

 

Dear planning, 

 

“P/2017/1133 Housing Services have the following comments to make- Housing Services would 

like to commend the outline application at Inglewood for providing the Council’s policy 

requirement of 30% affordable which will provide 120 affordable homes which are much needed in 

Torbay for local people.  The outline housing mix shows a proportionate mix of housing types from 

flats to 4 bed family homes which include wheelchair adapted units and also a proportionate mix of 

tenures which includes social rent, affordable rent and shared ownership. 

 

Taking the above into consideration Housing Services will be fully supportive of the application” 

 

Best wishes 

Susanne 

 

Susanne Lang 

Housing Delivery Officer 

TDA  
Tor Hill House  
Union Street  
Torquay  
TQ2 5QW  
 
Tel: 01803 208066 

Fax: 01803 207511 
 

Follow us on Twitter  
 
 

 
 
This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information 
and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email.  
 

TDA is a trading name of Torbay Economic Development Company Limited, a 
company registered in England and Wales No. 7604855 Registered Office Tor Hill 
House, Union Street, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5QW
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